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Essakiammal Raj

From: Mona.Abhani@ilfsindia.com
Sent: 05 August 2019 10:18
To: Ankita Bhagat
Subject: Fw: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID13327.pdf

 
 
Regards,  
 
Mona Abhani | Senior Manager | Legal & Secretarial  
IL&FS Investment Managers Limited  
The IL&FS Financial Centre | Plot C-22 | G Block | Bandra-Kurla Complex | Bandra (E) | Mumbai - 400 051 
Direct:  +91 22 2659 3824 | Fax:  +91 22 2653 3056 | Mobile:  +91 98207 63837 
Website:  www.iimlindia.com  
 
----- Forwarded by Mona Abhani/IIML on 05-08-2019 10:17 AM -----  
 
From:        instamisreports@linkintime.co.in  
To:        Mona.Abhani@ilfsindia.com, minal.Dandekar@ilfsindia.com  
Cc:        saili.lad@linkintime.co.in, sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in  
Date:        03-08-2019 04:02 AM  
Subject:        Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)  

 
 
 
Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already 
noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.  

Client Name : IL&FS Investment Managers Limited  

Stop Transfer Date    Folio No    Name    Certificate No.    Distinctive No.    No. of Shares    Reason    
02 Aug 2019      0002388    SUSHILA DEVI      22770    209154944 - 209155700    757    Lost By Holder    
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Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 

   

"This communication (including any accompanying documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and contains information that is PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. 
Unauthorized reading, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at 
notesadmin@ilfsindia.com and promptly destroy the original communication and all copies taken thereof. Thank you for your cooperation. Communicating through email is not secure and 
capable of interception, corruption and delays. Anyone communicating with Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Ltd by email accepts the risks involved and their consequences" 










